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389 Congress St.Rm 315 
Portland, ME 04101 
Phone: (207)874-8700 
Fax: (207)874-8716 

facsimile transmittal 

To: Gawron Architects From: Mike Nugent 

Fax: 883-0361 Date: April 8, 2002 

Phone: 883-6307 Pages: 1 

Re: Holden Agency (274  A001) CC: Hardy Pond 797-8986 

¨ Urgent ¨ For Review ¨ Please Comment þ Please Reply ¨ Please Recycle 

Notes: 

I began my review and hit a stumbling block, you classified the building as a type 5A 

construction but the notes on page CR2  conflict with Table 602 of the 1999 BOCA Code. 

I assume you called it 5A because the area limitation for 5B is 7200 sq. ft. this begs the bigger 

question ; Does the existing building qualify as 5A.  Please get back to me asap. I can’t go 

further at this point. 


